From: wendy @adt.com.tw [mailto:wendy @adt.com.tw]

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 11:45 PM

To: steve.cheng

Cc: stephanie @adt.com.tw

Subject: [f! fﬁ: RE: Solve the comment *(FCC ID HSNWLL4070 & IC ID 1353A-WLLA4070,
940203L01)

Dear Steve
Please see our reply as below:

Question #1: User manual P59, the warning language seems conflict with the

rule. Please revise the warning language.

Page 59 If the end product integrating this module is going to be operated
in 5.15 ~ 5.25GHz frequency range, the warning statement in the user manual
of the end product should include the restriction of operating this device

in indoor could void the user’s authority to operate the equipment.

Answer: We correct the waring statement on p59 of the user's manual.

Question #2: Pagel165 of Test Rpt -247 (3) _ HSNWLL4070.pdf, calculation of
the pass margin for the attached bandedge plots is missing. Please supply.

Answer: The test report 1S correct, since there 1s no restrict band nearby 5.7G band.

Please check and thanks for your assistance!
Best Regards
Wendy Liao

Wendy Liao (‘Z&i7%)/ ADT Corp.
TEL: 03-318-3232 EXT 1625
FAX: 03-318-5050

Email: wendy @adt.com.tw
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